



Email

roman.rybachuk.work@gmail.com



Website (Portfolio)
roman-rybachuk.web.app



Phone

(+380) 93 798 96 22



Sity

Lviv, Ukraine

Languages

English

Δ2

Ukrainian

Native

Education



Lviv Polytechnic National University

(Entrepreneurship, trade, and exchange activities). Master's degree. 2018-2023

Socials



GitHub

github.com/RomanRybachuk



Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/roman-rybachuk/

Roman Rybachuk 24 years old

Front-end engineer

Summary

4+ years of commercial experience | 15+ successfully completed projects I turn ideas into fast, stable, and user-friendly web apps and websites using modern technologies (TypeScript, Vue, Nuxt, Pinia, SCSS). From first concept to post-release support. "Joining forces to deliver the best"

Hard skills

HTML (BEM) | • CSS (SCSS, Flexbox, Grid layout) | • JavaScript (TypeScript) • Vue (Pinia,
 Composition/Options API, Vue Router, Vuetify, Nuxt) | • Firebase | • NodeJS, (Environment, Express) |
 • Vite, Webpack, Gulp | • Rest API (APIs Integration) | • Stripe/Google/Meta/Paddle APIs | • SOLID/DRY/KISS desing | • MVC pattern | • JWT tokens | • PostgreSQL (Prisma ORM) | • Docker

Experience

• Jul 2023 - Aug 2024 • Front-end developer

Upwork (Self-employed)

Developed websites and automation solutions, including Facebook API integration into an internal admin system with front-end interface for data display and management.

Front-end developer

Upwork (Self-employed)

Worked on diverse projects, including AI tools for WhatsApp (audio-to-text, summaries), AI chatbots (AWS Lex) for recruiting, Gmail customization, and browser plugins to improve user experience.

Sep 2022 - Jul 2023Front-end developer

Chromane

Built browser extensions for startups worldwide. Helped shape client ideas and delivered full solutions – from cold outreach automation to social media workflows (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter).

Dec 2021 - Oct 2022Front-end developer

ADA Group

Developed websites for Facebook ad campaigns, implemented UI/UX solutions, and automated ad operations (custom CRM, campaign tools).

Sep 2021 - Sep 2022
 IT Mentor

IT Step Academy

Taught web technologies to students from various backgrounds. Gained strong communication skills and learned how to explain technical concepts clearly and effectively.

Soft skills

Comfortable working both independently and as part of a team. I can solve tasks without supervision and also have experience collaborating with developers, designers, QA, analysts, and PMs. I communicate clearly, share ideas effectively, and work towards a common goal to deliver the best results for the client.

Recommendations

Roman is a very talented web developer. We worked together for almost a year and during that time he helped us and our clients create robust and easy to use interfaces with Vue.js and Firebase. He is a great team player and I recommend him for your web project.

Vlas Bashynskyi (Founder of Chromane)